CONTACT INFO

- Al Baraha, Deira, Dubai.
- +971 (0) 55 183 1929
- mail@alireza.cyou
- alireza.cyou

SUMMARY

10+ years old, Enthusiastic, creative graphic designer with solid problem solving skills. Seeking to lower the workload at your workplace, through proven strengths in creativity, collaboration, and taking criticism. Also excels at adobe tools, like Illustrator, Photoshop, and Indesign.

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Computer Engineering ANNAMALAI UNIVERSITY 2005-2010

Certification in Graphic Design & Print Media IMAGE SCHOOL OF CREATIVITY 2010-2011

Specialization in the area of LOGO
DESIGN and CORPORATE BRANDING

Adobe Software skills includes Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, InCopy, After Effects & Dreamweawer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Alnoor Advertising, Dubai Sr. GRAPHIC DESIGNER 2013 - CURRENT

D & E Studios GRAPHIC DESIGNER 2011 - Apr 2013

Visual Graphics (Mckinsey & Co) VISUAL AIDS SPECIALIST Jan 2010 - 2011

SKILLS

- Logo Designing
- Advertsiing & Promotions
- Print media Collaterals
- Corporate Branding

LANGUAGE

- ENGLISH
- HINDI
- TAMIL
- GERMAN

- +971 (0) 55 183 1929
- mail@alireza.cyou
- alireza.cyou

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth - Jul 5 1987

Nationality - Indian

Marital status - Single

Religion - Islam

Passport # K5962829

Visa Status - Employment Visa

Joining - Imnmediate

JOB DESCRIPTION

- · Deliver excellent Designs at all times.
- Make sure the client requiremnts are always met with the design and production team.
- Deal with all enquires in a professional and courteous manner, in person, on the telephone or via e-mail.
- Create final and print ready artworks for the production team.
- Source raw materails needed, from different suppliers.
- Proofread and confirm, all the corporate standards are met.
- Ensure products reach high advertsing and marketing levels with the help of proper brochures and flyers.

STRENGTHS

- Have good experience as a Graphic Designer with unique and out-of-box ideas.
- •Uncommon ability to maintain a professional manner under stress.
- •Remarkable ability to answer questions concerning prodcution of print media.
- Strong computer experience in MS-Office & Adobe platforms.
- Profound ability to work closely and cooperatively with fellow employees & clients.
- Excellent oral and written communication skills and great telephone skills.
- •Immense ability to handle creative marketing and advertising concepts.
- Capable to lead a design team to achieve set goals.

HOBBY











